

BYLAWS
OF
ALASKA ARTIST GUILD
AS OF
June 25 2006

Article 1- Name & Objective:

Alaska Artist Guild Inc. (AAG) is a Nonprofit Corporation in the State of Alaska.

The Alaska Artist Guild objective.

To promote the awareness and creation of visual Arts in Alaska.
Hold monthly meeting for Artist members to exchange Ideas.
Hold and sponsor workshops to facilitate new Ideas and creativity.
Hold and sponsor competition for the Alaskan artist community.
Sponsor aspiring students Artist.

Article II Membership

Full Juried Member

Open to any one in the AAG that has been juried by a panel of three Members.

Associate Member

Open to any Artist who wishes to join including Students.

Article III Membership Fees

Dues shall be payable on or before January 1st. of each year.

New Members required paying annual dues for a year regardless of month joined .

Dues will be come delinquent in February.

Full Member \$25.00

Associate Member \$20.00

Article IV Meeting of Members

Monthly Meeting held monthly 8 times a year, except June, July & August.

Monthly meeting to be held on 4th Wednesday.

Meeting shall constitute a quorum with at least 5 full members.

Article V Board of Directors

The Board of Directors shall consist of the all elected Officers of the AAG.
Meeting of the Board to be called by the President or VP with two days notice.

The Board of Directors shall have full power and control of the affairs,
Funds, and Property of AAG and shall carry out proceedings according to the AAG
Articles of Incorporation and by laws.

The Board must approve expenditures of AAG in excess of Five hundred
Dollars (\$500/00).

Board of Directors or designee shall audit books annually by the end
Of each fiscal year.

Board of Directors shall keep a record of all its official acts.

Article VI Officers

Officers shall be elected annually at the January meeting.

President:

Shall preside at all Board Meetings and Meeting of the Membership.

Is authorized to appoint all committees and carry out approved functions
Of the AAG.

Shall represent the AAG at all necessary Functions.

Vice President:

In the absence of the President, shall preside at all Board meeting and General
Meetings and all other Presidential duties as required.

Shall assist the President in all matters designated to the VP by the President.

Shall be the Program Chairperson (can be delegated).

Secretary:

Shall take minutes at all meeting of the AAG Board of Directors and provide
Copies of minutes to all Board Members.

Take the minutes at all General Memberships Meetings.

Shall post the minutes at all membership meetings.

Shall conduct all correspondence as directed by the President.

Treasurer:

Shall collect, hold and deposit all monies, and disburse all monies with Board's approval.

Shall keep the books of all accounts.

Shall provide the Treasurer's report at each Meeting.

Shall submit book annually for audit, as Board of Directors shall designate.

Shall file necessary Tax form with IRS and others as required.

Article VII Committees:

The President may designate Standing or Ad Hoc Committees as needed.

Article VIII Compensation of Officers and Directors:

No Directors or Officers of AAG shall receive any compensation for services, Directly or Indirectly.

Article IX Bylaw Amendments:

The Bylaws, or any part thereof, may be amended or modified by three-fourths Vote of the Board of Directors then serving in office. Any proposal to amend These Bylaws shall be included with the notice of the meeting at which the amendment is proposed.